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28 March 2012 Our Ref: 558203/000001/JCW/RICHARD/HP 

Dear Mrs O’Brien 

Your Ref: 

Re: Gladys Mabel Richards (deceased) 

Just a quick but important update. 

We are encouraging Mr Horsley to list the Inquest hearing to take place in the week commencing 17 
September 2012. Please can you note those five days in your diary and also possibly the following week as 
well. 

I hope to be in a position shortly to return to you to confirm. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 

Blake Lapthom is authodsed and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under 8RA 448793. A full fist of partners is available at all our offices. 


